Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:56 PM

To: 'marillar@nyassembly.gov’; ‘Theresa Klein-Franke’

Subject: FOIL/Records Request -- Assembly Bill #A.7215 (Smullen-April 12, 2019) "to amend the

county law, in relation to the full-time status of the district attorney of Hamiiton county”

TO: Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Reference is made to #A.7215, “to amend the county law, in relation to the full-time status of the district attorney of
Hamilton county”, introduced by Assemblyman Robert Smullen on April 12, 2018.

According to the Assembly webpage for the bill,

https://www.nyassembly.gov/leg/?default fld=&leg video=&bn=A07215&term=2019&Summary=Y&Actions= Y&Commi
ttee%26nbspVotes=Y&Floor%26nbspVotes=Y&Memo=Y&Text=Y&LFIN=Y&Chamber%26nbspVideo%2FTranscript=y, it
was referred to the Assembly Committee on Local Governments on April 12, 2019. On June 18, 2019, there was a 17-0

favorable vote in the Assembly Committee on Local Governments, chaired by Assemblyman Thiele, referring the bill to
the Assembly Ways and Means Committee. On June 19, 2019, there was a 33-0 favorable vote by the Assembly Ways

and Means Committee, chaired by Assemblywoman Weinstein, referring the bill to the Assembly Rules Committee. On
June 20, 2019, there was a 27-0 favorable vote by the Assembly Rules Committee, chaired by Assemblyman Gottfried -
following which the bill moved to the Assembly floor.

Pursuant to Assembly Rule VIil [“Public Access to Records”], request is made for records establishing any discussion or
comment in any of these three Assembly Committees with respect to #A.7215. Additionally, please furnish:

(1) records establishing why, following the Assembly’s June 20, 2019 passage of the substituted Senate
bill, #5.4632, which it returned to the Senate on June 20, 2019 - the bill was not delivered to Governor

Cuomo until December 20, 2019;
(2) any accompanying sponsors’ memoranda or other materials transmitted to Governor Cuomo as part

of that December 20, 2019 delivery;
(3) Governor Cuomo’s December 20, 2019 veto memo #270.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




